MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
MIAMI-DADE FLAGLER BUILDING

MEMO

TO: All Building Officialsin Miami-Dade County

FROM: HerminioF. Gonzalez, P.E., Director

DATE: December 3, 2002

BUILDING CODE COM PLIANCE OFFICE
MIAMI-DADE FLAGLER BUILDING

140 WEST FLAGLER STREET, SUITE 1603
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33130-1563

(305) 375-2901

FAX (305) 375-2908

PRODUCT CONTROL DIVISION
(305) 375-2902
FAX (305) 372-6339

SUBJECT: Certified Structural Stedl and Miscellaneous M etals Fabricators

Attached herewith is the current list of certified structural steel and miscellaneous metals fabricators as

of December 3, 2002.
Please note the following change:

Added: SteelFab, Inc. of Georgia
902A Smith Street
Dublin, Georgia 31021
Mailing address:
P.O. Box 1748
Dublin, GA 31040-1748

In compliance with Article IV Product Approval, Chapter 8 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, the
fabricators in this list are the only ones certified to fabricate structural steel and miscellaneous metals
products and assemblies for use in Miami-Dade County through September 30, 2003, per Administrative

Order 10-3 Product Control Approval Procedures.

Please distribute this document to your Plans Examiners and Inspectors.

Thank you for your continued cooperation in this matter and should you have additional questions,
please contact Luis Casademunt, Product Control Inspector, at (305) 375 2901.
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